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From: James McDermott [mailto;jmcdermott@rentokil-terminix.com]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 7:45 AM

To: Alyceanne Nunn <alyceanne@brockmanprop.coms

Subject: Re: SB326 - Village Grove HOA

Good morning Alyceanne,

After looking at the pictures from the report, these are subterranean termites, not drywood termite. They live in
the ground and come up into the building when there’s moisture or water damage. They need the moisture to
build their shelter tubes. They can cause a lot more wood damage than the drywood termites do. Based on the
pictures we need to not only treat the infected areas but also do a full subterranean treatment around all of the
buildings.

T will put together a quote for Subterranean termite bait stations around the buildings. No need to locally treat
the balconies if you are replacing the termite damaged wood. Talk to you soon.
Thank you,

Jim McDermott
Commercial Sales Professional
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To: 'Roether Tammy'; Alyceanne Nunn; TAMMY Thu 8/22/2024 5:26 PM
Cc: Steven R. Shepherd; Ramon R. Olsen; 'charlie brown’; Molly E. Pobiel

Hi Tammy,

To support your planning efforts we have developed an estimate of our design fees for the repairs of the
deteriorated/damaged balconies at your property. Our estimate is subject to change based on the outcome of the
further investigation for the EEE at the site.

Based on preliminary investigation results we estimate extensive repairs to EEE components. Our estimate does not
include other components, the construction, inspection, permitting, or other owner costs for the repairs. Our fee is the
structural design fee alone.

We estimate our fee for designing the repairs of the EEE elements to be $90,000. If you prefer us to handle plan check
submission, we can provide that service for an additional $5,000. This covers the design of the balcony repairs alone. If
other work such as accessibility or other modifications are required by the City or your direction, that would be an
additional service.

Please let me know if you have any questions.




